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From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 10:32 AM
Subject: Re: NWIRP BethPage - Q1122

Jake, 
 
Got it, thank you! 
 
As we discussed on the phone, we have one 1‐liter amber container for PCB/Pesticides. We will divide the 
volume for each test. 
 
 
 
 
Thank you!  
 
NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 

 
Regards, 

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908‐789‐8900 
Direct: 908‐728‐3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 

 
 

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 9:33 AM 
To: Wu, Ernie <Ernie.Wu@tetratech.com>; Jake.Marlow@tetratech.com <Jake.Marlow@tetratech.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: NWIRP BethPage ‐ Q1122  
  
Good Morning Jake, 
 
Can you please share the compounds list that need to be analyzed under pesticides for attached COC? 
 
Let me know.  
 
Thanks. 
 

 
NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 

 
Regards,  
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Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908‐789‐8900 
Direct: 908‐728‐3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 
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From: Marlow, Jake <Jake.Marlow@tetratech.com>
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 9:27 AM
Subject: RE: Q1122 - NWIRP Bethpage 112G08005-WE13 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Kiran, 
 
Yes that is a mistake, the collection date should be 1-16-25. 
 
Thank you, 
Jake 
 

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 9:00 AM 
To: Marlow, Jake <Jake.Marlow@tetratech.com> 
Cc: Wu, Ernie <Ernie.Wu@tetratech.com> 
Subject: Q1122 ‐ NWIRP Bethpage 112G08005‐WE13  

 
⚠ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. 

⚠ 
 
Good Morning Ernie,  
 
I am reaching out regarding the samples collection date. It could be a mistake; the COC collection date says 
1-16-24 while the relinquished date says 1-16-25. Please confirm the collection date. Please find attached 
COC.  
 
Thank you! 
 

 
NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 
 
Regards,  

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com

 



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148
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